
 

 

Memorandum 20:04  
 
Date: February 10, 2020 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers 
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: February 12th is a National Social Media Day of Action 
  For Contract Academic Staff 
 

 
 
 
The annual social media day of action for contract academic staff will take place on Wednesday, 
February 12th.  
 
Provincial governments across Canada have announced drastic cuts to education, which will further 
compromise the working conditions of all academic staff. It is time for the federal government to 
step up and reinvest in universities and colleges. We need a stronger federal partner to ensure a 
high quality affordable and accessible post-secondary education that does not rely on precarious 
contract jobs. 
 
On February 12th, CAUT encourages member associations and academics staff to share CAUT’s tool 
to call on the federal government to take bold action to support our universities and colleges and 
commit to a renewed investment in the sector. 
 
Share your message on social media using the hashtags #MakeitFair and #Fairness4CF.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact CAUT’s Membership Engagement Officer, Christina 
Muehlberger, at muehlberger@caut.ca or at 613-820-2270, ext. 182.   
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